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From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects on behalf of Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>

To: Martin, Albert; "Hanley. Don"; brian.urban@skanska.com
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects

Subject: CKHS/MS - Karen Soule Claim

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 8:55:54 AM

Good morning, Albert, Don and Brian —wanted to alert you to the claim that CKSD has received from
Karen Soule’s (neighbor to the north of the tennis courts) attorney. Graehm recommended that this
be forwarded to your team for awareness...a good suggestion.

It is still under review by our legal and insurance teams. Will keep you advised of further
communications as they occur.

If you receive any communication and/or claim from Karen’s attorney, would ask that you inform us,
as well. We have no reason to believe that you will, as neither Karen or her attorney have
mentioned any intent. But, until Karen sent her initiating e-mail in September, we were not aware
of her intent to send us a claim either.

Thanks.

Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)
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From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects on behalf of Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>

To: Ma Anna - Capital Projects
Subject: Email Contact Needed
Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:20:30 AM

Can you please contact Hall & West, PS in Bremerton and ask for J. Paul Ferman’s e-mail address.
Would like to send him e-mail confirmation of receipt of the Soule claim. His letter to us does not

provide.
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

To: Portier Cheryl - ADMIN

Cc: Vlach Joe - ADMIN

Subject: FW: Karen Soule Claim

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:13:23 PM

Hi Cheryl —Joe asked that you be copied on items surrounding this claim.

For awareness, | have alerted Skanska to the claim, and shared a copy with them at the advice of our
construction attorney, Perkins Coie.

Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)

From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Kris Lawrence <Kris.Lawrence@ propelinsurance.com>

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>; Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
<RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>

Subject: RE: Karen Soule Claim

Good afternoon, Kris,
Copies of my correspondence and photo documentation with Ms. Soule may be accessed here:
https://drive.google.com/open?id=13gXzFwRDMYUMsQaUCOoJcWcOIFS9-KM8

And related correspondence between CKSD and its consultants on this same matter may be
accessed here:
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiOunlI30_15wuT9nlrR

Anna or Stacy will provide a copy of the Skanska contract.

Sydney Thiel

Project Manager | Capital Projects Office

Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org

360-662-1705 direct

206-960-2417 mobile

From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9:23 AM
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To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Noble Stacy - Capital Projects
<StacyS@ckschools.org>

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>

Subject: Karen Soule Claim

Importance: High

Sydney and Stacy — | have heard back from Propel Insurance and Graehm on the above. | have
informed Skanska of the claim, which Sydney was copied on.

Kris Lawrence has requested “The adjuster will want a copy of any communications with the
claimant with regards to negotiating the tree removal. Also they will need a copy of the contract
with Skanska. “

The contract is easy, but for the communications regarding tree removal | would envision the series
of neighbor letters on the topic, as well as e-mail exchanges with Karen Soule.

Can | ask that you assemble this information for forwarding to Propel? Would ask that this be
assembled within the next 48 hours, or sooner, for forwarding to the adjuster.

Thank you.

Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects on behalf of Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
To: Portier Cheryl - ADMIN

Subject: Fwd: Karen Soule Claim
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:05:08 PM
Cheryl,

I intended to copy you on the message below but pressed send too quickly. Robin mentioned
that you were to be copied for awareness.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>

Date: December 5, 2019 at 12:00:00 PM PST

To: Kris Lawrence <kris.lawrence@propelinsurance.com>

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>, Shoemaker Robin -
Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>, "Stone Stacy - Capital Projects
(StacyS@ckschools.org)" <StacyS@ckschools.org>

Subject: RE: Karen Soule Claim
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From: Ma Anna - Capital Projects on behalf of Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: Karen Soule - Notice of Claim

Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:52:41 PM

Attachments: Karen Soule - Notice of Claim - 191112.pdf

Sydney,

Attached is the Notice of Claim, saved under
1514 1417 CKHS & MS Replace > 01 Admn Corresp > Community
The hard copy is sitting on Robin’s chair.

Anna Ma, Contract Closeout Specialist

Central Kitsap School District | Capital Projects Office

9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383

TEL (360) 662-8264 | FAX (360) 662-1701 | EMAIL annawe@ckschools.org
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HALL & WEST, P.S.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

November 12, 2019

Robin Shoemaker

Central Kitsap School District
7077 Stampede Blvd. NW
Bremerton, WA 98311

VIA First Class Mail and Certified Mail

RE: NOTICE OF CLAIM AND DEMAND FOR COMPENSATION
(Claim and offer of Settlement--Not admissible under ER 408)

Dear Ms. Shoemaker;

Our firm represents Karen Soule, the owner of property commonly known as
10388 Frontier Place SW, Silverdale, WA 98383, and located adjacent to the new
schools Central Kitsap School District has been building since 2016. We write today to
notify you of damages our client suffered due to the negligence and water trespass of
the school district and/or their builder, SKANSKA, and to respectfully demand fair
compensation for these damages.

The following are the relevant facts:

1. The school district has been constructing two new middle/high schools
comprising 313,000 square feet, plus fields, courts, and parking, since 2016.

2. The school district had previously made arrangements to remove older trees
on the properties neighboring its building site and offered to remove additional
trees at the owners’ request.

3. My client requested several trees be removed.

4. The school district later backtracked on their offer to remove additional trees
due to budget concerns and their own arborist’s report stating that the trees
were healthy; the additional trees thus remained on my client's property.

5. Atfter much of the construction was completed in 2018, my client’s property
began to flood due to water runoff and incomplete drainage from the new
school site, despite the mild winter we had last year with below-average rain.
Pictures of the flooding are attached to this letter.

6. Flooding had never previously been an issue for my client, even during the
wetter years. My client raised her concerns with the district, but the problem

was not mitigated.
LARRY R. HALL J. PAUL FERMAN DAVID |. WEST, RETIRED
2135 Sixth Street, Ste. 101, Bremerton, WA 98312-3957  (360) 373-9515
Fax (360) 479-1090







7. On December 20, 2018, a somewhat blustery day, four of the previously
marked trees fell over, one by one. None of the trees broke from wind
damage. All came down with their root balls intact leaving large water-filled
holes, strong evidence that the flooding had saturated and weakened the soil
and caused the trees to fall.

8. The last tree crashed directly into my client’s house, only a few feet from
where she was sitting, causing her to believe death was imminent.

9. The impact of the tree not only caused substantial damage to the house, it
caused our client great emotional distress. The deafening noise and close
proximity to her position traumatized her and left her homeless just before the
holidays.

10. Since the impact, our client has been in counseling and been prescribed
medication to help her manage anxiety and post-traumatic stress. She has
regular nightmares reliving the incident, and whenever the wind blows enough
to cause the trees to sway, our client has to take heavy tranquilizers to fall
asleep.

11.0Our client no longer feels safe in her own home.

12. After the incident, the District and its builder made modifications to the
drainage, adding a culvert to redirect the water properly. No further flooding
has occurred since, strongly indicating that the flooding was caused by the
District's and/or their builder's negligent design or construction and water
trespass.

13. The physical and economic damage to my client’s property caused by the
flooding and the incident relating to the falling trees are as follows:

Roof $ 23,721.00
Gutter Repair $ 1,600.00
Tree removal from House $ 1,650.00
Tree Removal from Yard $ 1,850.00
Hotel from 12-1-18-1/11/19 $ 2,543.00
Fence Repair $ 545.00
Drywall, Paint, and other indoor repair $ 9,730.73
Cleaning $ 890.00
Stump Removal/Fill $ 3,653.00
Tree replacement/Landscaping $ 12,000.00
Electric Repair/Inspection $ 240.00
Septic Inspection $ 272.50
TOTAL $ 58,695.23








In addition, my client has incurred costs for bi-weekly counseling sessions and
doctor’s appointments, during which she has been prescribed anti-anxiety medication.
It is expected that these treatment sessions will continue for several years, and it is
possible she may suffer other adverse health effect at a later time from this trauma.
However, these costs are yet unknown. Receipts and/or statements for the above
damages can be provided upon request.

However, my client feels it would be in both parties’ best interest to come to
some settlement and put this incident behind her. She has authorized me to offer a full
waiver of all claims for damages, negligent infliction of emotional distress, and all other
causes of action stemming from or related to these incidents in exchange for a payment
of all her economic damages state above, plus an additional $150,000 for her medical
claims and emotional distress. In addition, she would be willing to sign a reasonable
non-disclosure agreement regarding the incident. Please advise as to the acceptability
of this proposal.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully,

J. Paul F;E\ -
Hall & West, P.S.

Copy to: client

Enclosures: Sample pictures of damages




















































From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects on behalf of Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Noble Stacy - Capital Projects
Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects

Subject: Karen Soule Claim

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9:22:40 AM

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
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From: Martin, Albert on behalf of Martin, Albert <Albert.Martin@skanska.com>

To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Hanley, Don; Urban, Brian
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Robinson. Rob; Harvey, Tim
Subject: RE: CKHS/MS - Karen Soule Claim

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 7:41:15 PM

Robin,

Thank you. Can you share with us what Karen’s claim is about?

Albert Martin
Senior Project Manager
Skanska USA Building Inc.

Cell: 206-713-8702

From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Martin, Albert <Albert.Martin@skanska.com>; Hanley, Don <Don.Hanley@skanska.com>; Urban,
Brian <Brian.Urban@skanska.com>

Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>

Subject: CKHS/MS - Karen Soule Claim

[External Email]

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
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This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged or
confidential information and is sent solely for the attention and use of the
intended addressee(s). If you are not an intended addressee, you may neither
use this message nor copy or deliver it to anyone. In such case, you should

immediately destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Thank you.






From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects on behalf of Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>

To: "Martin, Albert"; Hanley, Don; brian.urban@skanska.com
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Robinson. Rob; Harvey, Tim
Subject: RE: CKHS/MS - Karen Soule Claim

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:07:45 PM

Attachments: Karen Soule - Notice of Claim - 191112.pdf

Albert —the claim is attached. This letter dated receipt on 11/18 was dropped off to us. It was
subsequently sent via certified mail and date stamped 11/21/19.

Again, will keep you posted on further developments. Currently the insurance adjuster is evaluating
information.

Thanks.

Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)

From: Martin, Albert [mailto:Albert.Martin@skanska.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 7:41 PM

To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Hanley, Don
<Don.Hanley@skanska.com>; brian.urban@skanska.com

Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Robinson, Rob
<Rob.Robinson@skanska.com>; Harvey, Tim <Tim.Harvey@skanska.com>
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

Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT @ckschools.org>

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






From: Kelly Owens on behalf of Kelly Owens <kowens@chooseclear.com>

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Central Kitsap SD S1372

Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:22:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Sydney,

I don’t have access to Google Drive. It's a security issue here on our end. | apologize.

Kelly Owens Tel: 509.754.2027 Ext 4043
Claims Representative Fax: 509.754.3406

451 Diamond Drive

DLEAH Ephrata, WA 98823

risk solucions 800.407.2027
www.chooseclear.com

pf Please consider the environment before printing this email message.

This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of the
communication, along with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, from your system.

NOTE: Claims cannot be reported via a voice mail message. They must be reported directly to a claims representative, via an email or
through our fax line at 509-754-3406. Please remember that if you send it via an email or the fax line, you must follow up with a phone
call to verify the claim has been processed.

NOTE: A request to bind, alter or cancel insurance coverage must be in writing or by electronic mail, and not by voice mail message. It
must be confirmed in writing by an authorized representative of Clear Risk Solutions.

From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects [mailto:SydneyT@ckschools.org]
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Kelly Owens <kowens@chooseclear.com>

Cc: Kellie Hogan <Kellie.Hogan@propelinsurance.com>

Subject: RE: Central Kitsap SD S1372

Hi Kelly,
| changed the permission on the folders so | believe you should be able to access it now.
Please let me know if you still experience problems.

Sydney Thiel

Project Manager | Capital Projects Office

Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org

360-662-1705 direct

206-960-2417 mobile

From: Kelly Owens <kowens@chooseclear.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Kellie Hogan <Kellie.Hogan@propelinsurance.com>
Subject: FW: Central Kitsap SD S1372
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Hi Sydney,

I’'m unable to access the links. Can you resend the information a different way?

Kelly Owens Tel: 509.754.2027 Ext 4043
Claims Representative Fax: 509.754.3406

451 Diamond Drive

DLEAH Ephrata, WA 98823

risk solucions 800.407.2027
www.chooseclear.com

f Please consider the environment before printing this email message.

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

From: Kellie Hogan [mailto:Kellie.Hogan@propelinsurance.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Kelly Owens <kowens@chooseclear.com>
Subject: Central Kitsap SD S1372

Hello,
See info below regarding this claim.
Thanks

Kellie Hogan

Propel Insurance
253.310.4039 Direct
CA Agent's License: 0G68496
Unrelentingly Unconventional

From: Kris Lawrence <Kris.Lawrence@propelinsurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Kellie Hogan <Kellie.Hogan@propelinsurance.com>
Subject: Fwd: Karen Soule Claim

Hi
Can you get this to the adjuster.

Thanks
Kris

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydnevT @ckschools.org>

Date: December 5, 2019 at 1:00:47 PM MST

To: Kris Lawrence <Kris.Lawrence@ propelinsurance.com>

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>, Shoemaker Robin - Capital
Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>, Noble Stacy - Capital Projects
<StacyS@ckschools.org>

Subject: RE: Karen Soule Claim

This message is from an external sender. Be cautious before clicking any
links.

Good afternoon, Kris,

Copies of my correspondence and photo documentation with Ms. Soule may be
accessed here:
https://drive.google.com/open?id=13gXzFwRDMYUMsQaUCOoJcWcOIFS9-KM8

And related correspondence between CKSD and its consultants on this same matter
may be accessed here:
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiIOunLI3o_15wuT9nLrR

Anna or Stacy will provide a copy of the Skanska contract.

Sydney Thiel

Project Manager | Capital Projects Office

Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydnevyt@ckschools.org

360-662-1705 direct

206-960-2417 mobile

From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Noble Stacy - Capital
Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>

Subject: Karen Soule Claim

Importance: High

Sydney and Stacy — | have heard back from Propel Insurance and Graehm on the
above. | have informed Skanska of the claim, which Sydney was copied on.

Kris Lawrence has requested “The adjuster will want a copy of any communications
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with the claimant with regards to negotiating the tree removal. Also they will need a
copy of the contract with Skanska. “

The contract is easy, but for the communications regarding tree removal | would
envision the series of neighbor letters on the topic, as well as e-mail exchanges with
Karen Soule.

Can | ask that you assemble this information for forwarding to Propel? Would ask that
this be assembled within the next 48 hours, or sooner, for forwarding to the adjuster.

Thank you.

Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)

NoTIcE: This communication including any attachments may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you received this
communication in error, please advise the sender immediately and delete or destroy the
communication you received without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.






From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects on behalf of Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>

To: Kelly Owens

Cc: Kellie Hogan

Subject: RE: Central Kitsap SD S1372

Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:20:14 AM
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
r

ik solucions 800.407.2027
www.chooseclear.com

,f Please consider the environment before printing this email message.

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

To: Kris Lawrence <Kris.Lawrence@propelinsurance.com>

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
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiOunLI30_15wuT9nLrR
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
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:32:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Can you access Dropbox — or similar?
If not, do you have an ftp site that | can upload to?

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

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: RE: Central Kitsap SD S1372

Hi Sydney,

I don’t have access to Google Drive. It’s a security issue here on our end. | apologize.

Kelly Owens Tel: 509.754.2027 Ext 4043
Claims Representative Fax: 509.754.3406

451 Diamond Drive

CLEAH Ephrata, WA 98823

risk solucions 800.407.2027
www.chooseclear.com

.f Please consider the environment before printing this email message.

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
Ephrata, WA 98823
800.407.2027
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
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiIOunLI30_15wuT9nLrR

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
To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects

Subject: RE: Email Contact Needed

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:24:46 AM

His email address is jpferman@handwps.com

Also Joe Vlach stopped by and asked you to see him about this claim.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Ma Anna - Capital Projects <AnnaWe@ckschools.org>

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
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From: jpferman@handwps.com

To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Karen Soule Claim

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 11:04:54 AM
Robin,

Thank you for your confirmation of receipt.

Regards,
Paul Ferman

J. Paul Ferman, WSBA # 49569
HALL & WEST, P.S.

Attorneys at Law

2135 6th Street, Ste. 101
Bremerton, WA 98312

Ph: 360-373-9515

Fax: 360-479-1090

This electronic mail message and all documents attached hereto contain confidential information
belonging to the sender which is legally privileged. The information is intended only for the individual or
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 10:35 AM

To: jpferman@handwps.com

Subject: Karen Soule Claim

Good morning, Mr. Ferman — | am writing today to confirm our receipt of your claim letter on behalf
of Karen Soule dated 11/12/19, and received by delivery on 11/18/19 and via certified mail on
11/21/19.

We will provide a response in the near future.

Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)
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From: Portier Cheryl - ADMIN on behalf of Portier Cheryl - ADMIN <CherylPo@ckschools.org>

To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Karen Soule Claim
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:17:13 PM

Thank you, Robin.

Cheryl Portier
Central Kitsap School District
Operations

cherylpo@ckschools.org
360-662-1616

From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Portier Cheryl - ADMIN <CherylPo@ckschools.org>

Cc: Vlach Joe - ADMIN <JoeV@ckschools.org>

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
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiIOunLI30_15wuT9nlrR

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
To: Kris Lawrence

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects; Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Noble Stacy - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Karen Soule Claim
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:00:40 PM

Good afternoon, Kris,
Copies of my correspondence and photo documentation with Ms. Soule may be accessed here:
https://drive.google.com/open?id=13gXzFwWRDMYUMsQaUC0oJcWcOIFS9-KM8

And related correspondence between CKSD and its consultants on this same matter may be

accessed here:
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiOunlLI30_15wuT9nLrR

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

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:32:20 PM

Thanks Sydney. It’s more than just awareness. Should this become an actual lawsuit, I'll be managing
the district’s collection of evidence, coordinating meetings, depositions, and all things lawsuit and
lawsuit prep. Even now, once an adjuster gets assigned, Joe (and |) will be the points of contact.

Cheryl Portier
Central Kitsap School District
Operations

cherylpo@ckschools.org
360-662-1616

From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:05 PM

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
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From: Kris Lawrence on behalf of Kris Lawrence <Kris.Lawrence@propelinsurance.com>

To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects

Cc: Ma Anna - Capital Projects; Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Noble Stacy - Capital Projects
Subject: Re: Karen Soule Claim

Date: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:11:03 PM

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2019, at 1:00 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:

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
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1zar1gSQYtEzRLiOunlI30_15wuT9nLrR

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





